Copeland Borough Council Our ref: NO/2023/115189/01-L01

Development Control Your ref: 4/23/2085/0F1
The Copeland Centre Catherine Street

Whitehaven Date: 13 April 2023
Cumbria

CA28 7SJ

Dear Ms Papaleo

ERECTION OF TWO NEW BUILDINGS (ONE TO CONTAIN UNITS 1 & 2 AND ONE
TO CONTAIN UNIT 3) TO INCLUDE COMMERCIAL SHOP FRONT, MANUFACTURE,
WAREHOUSING & DISTRIBUTION.

UNITS 1, 2 & 3 JOE MCBAIN AVENUE, MORESBY PARKS
Thank you for consulting us on the above planning application on 4 April 2023.
Environment Agency position

We have no objection to the proposed development but we request that any subsequent
approval is conditioned to address the following issue:

Contaminated Land

The previous use of the proposed development site as railway land presents a risk of
contamination that could be mobilised during construction to pollute controlled waters.
Controlled waters are particularly sensitive in this location because the proposed
development site is located upon a secondary A aquifer and in close proximity to a
tributary of the River Keekle.

The application’s preliminary environmental assessment demonstrates that it will be
possible to manage the risks posed to controlled waters by this development. Further
detailed information will however be required before built development is undertaken.
We believe that it would place an unreasonable burden on the developer to ask for
more detailed information prior to the granting of planning permission but respect that
this is a decision for the local planning authority.

In light of the above, the proposed development will be acceptable if a planning
condition is included requiring the submission of a remediation strategy. This should be
carried out by a competent person in line with paragraph 183 of the National Planning
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Policy Framework.

Without this condition we would object to the proposal in line with paragraph 174 of the
National Planning Policy Framework because it cannot be guaranteed that the
development will not be put at unacceptable risk from, or be adversely affected by,
unacceptable levels of water pollution.

Condition

No development approved by this planning permission shall commence until a
remediation strategy to deal with the risks associated with contamination of the
site in respect of the development hereby permitted, has been submitted to, and
approved in writing by, the local planning authority. This strategy will include the
following components:

1. A preliminary risk assessment which has identified:
o all previous uses
e potential contaminants associated with those uses
« a conceptual model of the site indicating sources, pathways and
receptors
« potentially unacceptable risks arising from contamination at the site

2. A site investigation scheme, based on (1) to provide information for a
detailed assessment of the risk to all receptors that may be affected,
including those off-site.

3. The results of the site investigation and the detailed risk assessment
referred to in (2) and, based on these, an options appraisal and
remediation strategy giving full details of the remediation measures
required and how they are to be undertaken.

4. A verification plan providing details of the data that will be collected in
order to demonstrate that the works set out in the remediation strategy in
(3) are complete and identifying any requirements for longer-term
monitoring of pollutant linkages, maintenance and arrangements for
contingency action.

Any changes to these components require the written consent of the local
planning authority. The scheme shall be implemented as approved.

Reason
To ensure that the development does not contribute to, and is not put at

unacceptable risk from or adversely affected by, unacceptable levels of water
pollution in line with paragraph 174 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Yours sincerely

Hui Zhang
Planning Advisor - Sustainable Places
e-mail clplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk
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